
UNITED NATIONS^ióÑS 

h CO N O M i С 
AND 
SOCIAL COUNC 

D i s t r . 
GEÎTERAL 
E/GF.4/SR.1487 
21 February 1979 

O r i g i n a l ; ENGLISH 

COIMISSIONON НШ'ШГ RIGHTS 

T h i r t y - f i f t h session 

SUîMffiY RECORD OF TEE I487TH flEETING 

held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva, 
on Tuesday, 20 February 1979, at 10.30 a.m. 

Chairman ; Mr. ВЕАНХЖЕ (Canada) 

CONTENTS 

Question of the v i o l a t i o n of human rights in the occupied Arab t e r r i t o r i e s , including 
Pale stine (continued) 

The right of peoples to self-determination and i t s application to peoples under 
colonial or alien domination or foreign occupation (continued) 

This record i s subject to correction. 
Participants wishing to malœ corrections should submit them in vrriting to 

the O f f i c i a l Records Ed i t i n g Section, room E.6IO8, Palais des Nations, Geneva, 
within one week of receiving the record in thei r working language. 

Corrections to the records of the meetings of the Commission at th i s session 
w i l l be consolidated i n a single corrigendum to be issued shortly after the end 
of the session. 

GE. 7 9-10 7 61 



E/CII.4/ÜR.1487 
page'- 2 

The meeting Vras called. to order at 10.55 a,ra.. 

QUESTION OF: TinD.,VIOLiJ]IOH OE ШИШ RIGHTS Ш THE OCCUTIED ARjffi 'TERRITORIES, 
Ш С Ш Б Ш О PAiESTIKS (aœnda item A) (continueci.) (E/CN,4/1307; E/CH.4/15O&; 
E/CK.4/13OS; E/CH.4/13395 E/CH.4/L.I415, L.I42O ar:l L.1421$ - В/С1ч,фт/2^в', 
E/CN.4/NGG-/241) • 

THE RIGHT OP PEOPLES TO SELP-DETERiîE.7ATI0H AI© ITS APPLICATION TO PEOPLES UNDER' 
COIiONIAL OR / i l S N DOÎIELATION OR FOREIGN OCCUPATION (agenda item 9) (continued) 
(E/CN.4/13155 S/CN.4/Sub,2/404 and Add.l; E/CN.4/Suh.2/405; E/CN.4/L.1422 and 
L.I423) 
1. I-Ir. OSilAN (observer for SomeJia) said that the torture i n f l i c t e d by Israel on 
the peoples of the occupiel te r i - i t o r i e s was even more odious than the treatment 
of the Je'.;s by the Nazis. Israel's policy towards the Palestinian people 
constituted not only an infringemont of human rights and dignity but also an 
affront to the entire interna^tional community and 3. v i o l a t i o n of United Nations 
pr i n c i p l e s . Israel's policy of conquest and occupation was encouraged by the 
two super-Powers, one of which provided i t with arms and the other v/ith men. 
The international community must condemn that policy and force Israel to withdraw' 
i t s troops and.to recognize the r i g h t of the Palestinians to .self-determination, 
because \/ithout that recognition there could be no peace i n the Middle East. 

2. Somalia supported the e f f o r t s ' o f a l l peoples to achieve self-determination, 
includ-ing the p a r t i c u l a r l y heroic struggle of the peoples of southern A f r i c a . 
In that connexion, he drei.r special attention to the struggle f o r self-determination 
i n E r i t r e a and Ogaden and observed that,, nov; that the European co l o n i a l Powers 
had l e f t A f r i c a , Ethiopia was the only such Povrer l e f t . Colonialism, however, 
had no colour. Ethiopia was engaged i n the most inliuman practices i n E r i t r e a and 
Ogaden i n an a.ttempt to; dominate the- area iand .irLolate the human rights of the 
peoples l i v i n g there. I t - c a r r i e d out ind.iscriminate massacres with the aid of a 
great super-Power axid a formally non-aligned Power, na/mely Cuba. The Cuban 
mercenaries vrere engaged i n whclesa.le massacres and destruction i n the naxne of 
socialism and revolution, claiming that t h e i r presence i n the area was at the 
i n v i t a t i o n of a legitimate Government. He i.jondered w.hat legitimate Government 
had sanctioned t h e i r presence and the slaughter of Africans under the demagogic 
pretext of d.efending human rig h t s . The United Nations must condemn that p o l i c y 
and demand Cuban withdravral and the immediate end to the violations of human 
rights vrhich threatened the peace of the area and of the vrorld. No Povrer could 
stop a people determined to achieve i t s self-determination. 

3. Î Ir. TERIiSIE (Observer for Ethiopia) saicl tha,t Iiis delegation f u l l y supported 
the viev.rs expressed i n paragraphs 172 to I74 and I79 and 181 of the study on 
self-determination i n document E/CN.4/Sub.2/404, vmich could help Member States 
to c l a r i f y t h e i r concept of self-determination - especially Somalia, whic'n 
confused self-determination and irredentism. Soma.lia had embarked upon the 
mass slaughter of innocent people i n 'Ethiopia i n the^ recent war. It was 
responsible for the wholesale destruction of the infrastructure and f a c i l i t i e s 
of the area, and for thé disruption of United Nations d.evelopment projects. The 



I]/CN.4/Síul437 
page 3 

United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees and the UNESCO l i a i s o n o f f i c e r had 
hoth confirmed extensive destruction of schools, hospitals, buildings, equipment, 
vehicles and so forth. Other evidence v;as also available to refute the comments 
of the observer f o r Somalia. 

4. Ethiopia alviays supported self-determination every\'/here, including the 
Israeli-occupied t e r r i t o r i e s and Namibia, and opposed expansionism and 
neo-colonialisra, which nega.ted the purposes and principles of the United Nations. 
The statement made by the observer f o r Somalia vras a clear manifestation of that 
country's dangerous d.rea,ms of expansionism, leading to wanton destruction. 
Et l i i o p i a f u l l y respected the principle of self-determination. In Et l i i o p i a i t s e l f , 
no n a t i o n a l i t y dominated another. A l l vrere engaged i n a common struggle against 
feudalism, imperialism and expansionism and v/ere united i n a s p i r i t of 
brotherhood and mutual respect. 

5. l i i s s FLOREZ FRIDA (Cuba) said th.a„t Somalia's disastrous expansionist venture 
directed against Ethiopia constituted a v i o l a t i o n of the Charters.of the 
United Nations and the Organization of African Unity a,nd of the most fundamental 
principles of international law. 'Somalia had & régime marked by chauvinism and 
d-elusions of grandeur and i t attempted to confuse the issue of Cuban assistance, 
which had been expressly requested by an independent Ethiopian State i n exercise 
of i t s sovereignty, Somalia stood branded as g u i l t y of chauvinistic aggression 
against Ethiopia. 

6. I'Ir. MEZVnTSia (United States of America) said that, since the question of the 
American Indian and self-determination had. been raised i n the Commission, he vrished 
to explain that s i t u a t i o n by reference to the 1975 -A-ct e n t i t l e d "The Indian 
SeIf-Determination and Education Assistance Act", v;hich determined the present 
and future r e l a t i o n s l i i p between the United States Government and the American 
Indian. I t was important to note that the Act included a statement of findings 
i n which the Congress had concluded that the prolonged Federal domination of 
Indian service programmes had served to retard rather than enhance the progress 
of the Indian people by depriving them of the f u l l opportunity to develop 
leadership s k i l l s and denying them"an effective voice i n the planning and 
implementation of programmes for t h e i r benefit, and that the Indian people would 
never surrender t h e i r desire to control t h e i r relationsiiips among themselves and 
with non-Indian Governments, organizations and persons. That Act also contained 
a basic declaration of policy by which the Congress had recognized the obligation 
of the United Sta.tes to respond .to the strong expression of the Indian people 
for self-â.etermination by assuring maximum Indian participation i n the d i r e c t i o n 
of educational as xrell as other Federal services to Indian communities so as to 
render such services more responsivo to the needs and desires of those 
communities; had declared i t s commitment to the maintenance of the 
Federal Government's unique and continuing relationship with and r e s p o n s i b i l i t y 
to the Indian people tlnrough the establishment of a meaningful Indian 
self-determination policy which would permit an orderly t r a n s i t i o n from Federal 
domination of programmes for and services to Indians to effective and meaningful 
p a r t i c i p a t i o n by the Indian people i n the planning, conduct and administration of 
those programmes and services; and had declared tha,t a major national goal of 
the United States was to provide the quantity and q u a l i t y of educational services 
and opportunities v/hich vrould permit Indian children to compete and excel i n the 
l i f e areas of t h e i r choice and to achieve the measure of self-determination 
essential to t h e i r s o c i a l and economic vrell-being. 



E/Cîf.4/SR,1<87 
page /• 

7. Those emhitiouE goals uoulcl not Ъе achieved a l l a,t once a,nd complaints were 
s t i l l being heard. There were numerous organized groups i n the United States, 
i n addition to the one that had addressed the Commission, which persistently and 
ef f e c t i v e l y voiced the just demands of the Indian people. Iloroover, the 
United States Commission on C i v i l Rights had been cstrenoly effective i n 
monitoring the situ a t i o n of the Ám.erican Ind.ians and obtaining recognition of 
th e i r wrongs. 

8. Evei-y American Indian born within the t e r r i t o r i a l l i m i t s of the United States 
was a c i t i z e n of the United States and possessed the f u l l rights of c i t i z e n s . 
He enjoyed the f u l l protection of the Constitution and the United States xjas 
wholly coinmitted to the ir.)plementa,tion of those rightsr- The lndia.n 
Self-Determination and' Education Assistance Act was d-ocigned.. to provid.e the 
Indian c i t i z e n s with a legaJ fraraework f o r f u l l exercise of those rights and to 
encourage further development of sp e c i f i c means for placing control of th e i r 
destiny into t h e i r own hands. 

9. The sp e c i f i c allega-tions made i n the Coiamission had been carefully recorded 
and ho.d- been brought to the attention of the appropriate Government o f f i c i e l s . 
He noted i n that connexion that Economic and SocieJ Council resolution 1503 (XLVIIl) 
authorized a procedure by which allegations could be submitted to.the United Nations 
and formally referred to the Government concerned, for a careful reply. He hoped. 
that that procedure would be followed so o.s to ensure a l l parties maximum 
opportunity to set forth t h e i r views and to allow his Government carefully to 
investigate any charges and to prepare a reply. 

10. Ih:-. GARVALOV (Bulga.ria) said that both the p r i n c i p l e a.nd the exercise of the 
right to self-determination were empha^sized once again i n the three d.raft 
i-esolu-tionc before the Coimaission (E/CN.4/L.I42I-L.I423), which concerned the fate 
of the Arab people of Palestine, the peoples of Zimbabwe, Namibia and South A f r i c a , 
and the populations of a number of colonial t e r r i t o i - i e s . A l l three were based 
on the Charter of the United Nations and relevant resolutions, beginning with 
General Assembly resolution 1514 (XV). In p a r t i c u l a r , the f i f t h presjnbular 
paragraph of draft resolu-tion'E/CN.4/L.1423 stressed the im.portance of the 
effective r e a l i s a t i o n of the. r i g h t of peoples to self-determination, national 
sovereignty and t e r r i t o r i e d i n t e g r i t y . 

11. I t had emerged very cl e a r l y from the Commission's discussion that the right 
to self-determina.tion continued to be abused and violated by aggression, foreign 
occupation and a l i e n domination; such methods and practices constituted ma.ss 
and flagrant v i o l a t i o n s of hmian rig h t s a.nd fimdamental freedoms. In the case 
of dra.ft ï-esolution E/'CN.4/L. 1423s i t was hardly possible to disregard the 
implications f o r the right to self-determination of aggression a,gainst sovereign 
Af r i c a n States such as Angola, Ethiopia, Botswana, Mozambique and Zambia. 
Noithei" was i t possible i n the сг.те context, to disregard the Chinese aggression 
against Viet Nam. As had been stated by his Government on 13 February 1979} 
China's aggressive мг.т against Viet Nan constituted a flagrant v i o l a t i o n of the 
most fundamental p r i n c i p l e s of internationa-l la,w and of the Che^rtei- of the 
United Nations, and a. challenge to peoples which cherished peace and. j u s t i c e . 
Шлеп an aggressive war of that type violated the t e r r i t o r i a l i n t e g r i t y and 
sovereignty of a country- and k i l l e d i t с people, the Commission could hardly stand 
aloof5 for mass and flagrant v i o l a t i o n s of human i-ights and fimdajnental freedoms 
were involved. 



E/CK. VuR.1437 
page 5 

12. I t was i n the l i g h t of those considerations that the Bulgarian delegation 
supported the three draft resolutions i n c^uestion and would vote i n favour of them. 

15, Mr. EIr-FATTAL (Gyrian Arab Republic) said the.t his delegation v;as gald to hear 
that the United 'tates Government and ,CongresB \/ere endeavouring to a l l e v i a t e the 
XJlight of the American Indian people, How'over, the question concerned not so much 
assistance as the rights of equal c i t i z e n s , with the same na t i o n a l i t y as a,ll other 
citizens of the United States. He expressed the hope that the Commission vrould taJie 
action concerning the grave allegations made by the International Indian Treaty 
Council, p a r t i c u l a r l y viith regard to the s t e r i l i z a t i o n of Indian women. His 
delegation was prompted to speal-c on the subject not for politica . 1 b-jt f o r 
humanitaria^n reasons. 

14. ih-. ORTIZ (Cu-ba) said that his delegation had a moi-al obligation to spealc on 
the situation of the bid fans i n the united States. The fact that the International 
Indian Treaty Council had found i t necessary to.bring the issue before the Commission 
proved that the system available for solving such problemis i n the United States was 
far from satisfactory= That was further borne out by the recommendation of the 
United States representative that the International Indian Treaty Council have 
recourse to the procedure provided f o r i n Economic and Social Coimcil 
resolution 1503 (XLVIIl). The Cocmission would do well to r e f l e c t on the situation 
of the Indians i n the United States, vrho u"ore s t i l l being portrayed i n films, as-'. 
a people who could be massacred viith impunity. 

15. He also wished to refer to the despicable invasion which had occurred recently 
i n the Far East, where the Vietnojnese people's right to self-determination had 
been attacked. After a long struggle, Viet Ham had managed to become a mi i f i e d 
and independent country; now a foreign Power was seeking to reduce the desire of 
the Vietnamese people for self-determination to nothing, l/liether or not other 
United Nations bodies were considering the mo.tter, the Commission must repudiate 
sach acts. 

Itr, CH'iPR"̂  S.A№ER (Colombia) said that i f the question of Viet Nam was to be 
discussed under item 9? 't̂ ê Conmiission shotild also exam.ine other aspects of the 
situation i n the Far East, including the situ,ation i n .•Democx"'atic Kampuchea, for 
otherwise i t víoггld be g u i l t y of applying a double sta-ndard with regard to the right 
to self-determ.ination. It might be helpful for the Commission to c l a r i f y the 
c r i t e r i a - f o r defining a revolution, since there a,ppeared to be some confusion on 
the matter, 

17. His delegation would vote i n favour of draft resolution E/CN.4/L.I423. Ho\rever, 
since his coimtry was not a member of tjie non-aligned group, i t did not wish to 
appear to be supporting doctmients which might compromise i t s foreign policy. Thus, 
wherever reference wa.s m.ade to an instrument adopted by the non-aligned countries, 
i t should be borne i n mind tnat his coimtiy had not participated i n the d r a f t i n g 
of such instruments. With regard to paragraph 7 of the draft resolution, his 
delegation understood a r t i c l e 5 of the Universal Declaration of Hujnan Rights to be 
universally applicable. Social and economic differences, revolutionary processes 
or variations i n levels of development could not be cited as an excuse for 
v i o l a t i n g Ьшаап rights or a r t i c l e s of the Charter of the United Nations vrhich were 
internationally binding on a l l Ilem.ber States. It was obviously l o g i c a l to analyse 
each case i n i t s p a r t i c u l a r p o l i t i c a l , h i s t o r i c a l , s o c i a l , economic and c u l t u r a l 
context, but that procedure must not -underraine the u n i v e r s a l i t y of human rights. 



E/CÎI.4/SR.1487 
page б 

18. His delegation endorsed draft resolution 2/CN.4/L.I422. However, -mth prejudice 
to the exercise by the Palestinian peo-plo of i t s right to self-determination, his 
delegation maintained i t s support for the terms of Security Council 
resolution 242 (1967), which referred to respect f o r the sovereignty and t e r r i t o r i a l 
i n t e g r i t y of States already e x i s t i n g i n the area,. V/ith regard to para.igraph 3 of the 
draft resolution, h i s covLntry favoured a pea.ceful soltxtion to the problem and was 
opposed to tha use of force under any protoxt whatsoever. 

19. His d-elGga.tion bad similar reservations regarding draft resolution E/CH.4/L.I42I 
i n so far a.s the vrording did not conform to tho terras used i n Security Council 
resolution 242 (1967). Furthermore, i t doubted that tha uso of ths term "war crimes" 
i n paragraph 2 of the draft resolution wa.s appropriate under the circunstanees. 

20. His Government's police'- was clear. It supported tho Palsstinian people's right 
to self-detormination and believed that thoro could be no rea l реасэ i n the 
Middle East u n t i l tlie Palestinians exorcised that right and established an independent 
State. Hoxrever, IrLs Government welcomed recent efforts towards a peaceful solution and 
considered that no United Nations action or declaration should obstru.ct those e f f o r t s . 
A rapid, ecuitable, just and paacaful solution to the problem must be found. 

21. I-Ir. BAKROHI (Observer for Israol) said he regretted that two of the three draft 
resolutions before the Coimaission had been introduced by the delega.tion of India. 
Did that country r e a l l y believe that " p o l i t i c a l ends should bo aciiieved by " a l l means", 
as stated i n paragraph 3 of draft rosolution E/GN.4/L.I422? V/as that light-hearted 
attitude tovrards violence consistent with Gandhi's teachings? The " a l l means" concept 
contradicted the basic p r i n c i p l e s of both international and municipal law, vrliich 
distinguished betv;een right and wrong and allovred recourse only to legs.l means. 
Furthermore, the Chartar of the Unitod Nations accepted certain means, such as 
negotiation, c o n c i l i a t i o n or self-defence, but rejocted others, such as aggression and 
threats to the security and t e r r i t o r i a l i n t e g r i t y of Sta,tes. Neither could his 
delegation agree with the aims of the d.raft resolution. The vray to peace lay not i n 
the establishment of a PLO-rulod state bent on tho destruction of Israel but i n a 
gradual advance to co-existonce and co-oporation through a period of autonomy, 
followed by negotiations \;ith Palestinian p a r t i c i p a t i o n as provided for i n the 
Camp David agreements. ¥c.c the Comirission ready to support a toxt which i n effect 
c a l l e d for the annihilation of a State Member of the United Nations? 

22. Draft resolution E/CN.4/L.I423, also introducod by the delegation of India, 
included a similar endorsement of " a l l available means". In addition, i t recalled the 
Declaration made by the I'linistcrs of Foreign A f f a i r s of the Non-Alignsd Countries i n 
Belgrade, which called for the elimination of zionism. Zionism and Judaism were 
two facets of the same conception and drow t h e i r i n s p i r a t i o n from the samG s p i r i t u a l 
sources. To i n s u l t them wa.s to vituperate one of the great accomplishments of 
c i v i l i z a t i o n and to offend tho memory of mill i o n s of martyrs and heroes. 

25. Draft resolution E/CN.4/L.1421 had been introduced by the Cuban representative 
v;ho, as the spokesman of a t r o p i c a l gulag, uas c e r t a i n l y not tho best q u a l i f i e d to 
defend human rights i n the Israeli-held, t e r r i t o r i o s or olsewhore. His delegation 



E/CN.4/SR.1487 
page 7 

rejected the draft resolution as a whole, for the accusations i t contained v/ere-
nothing but contemptible slanders. Israel was a country administered under the 
rule of law and whenever the law was transgressed i n either the country proper or 
the t e r r i t o r i e s , the c u l p r i t s were punis:-.gd. Breaches of régulations or lav/s by 
public o f f i c e r s were rare, but panal action was taJcan i f a complaint proved to be 
founded, as indeed had been the caso only two days previously i n respect of six 
members of the I s r a e l i c i v i l guard accused of -anbecoming behaviour tovrards an Arab 
family. He challenged the sponsors of the draft resolution to produce evidence of a 
similar standard of law enforcement elsewhere. Hobody disappeared i n Israel anvi no 
death sentences were carried out. Referring to the ninth preambular paragraph 
of the draft resolution, he a-sked hovi the sponsors could reconcile the assertion 
that Israel consciously followed a. policy of annexation with the Camp David a^greements 
project for s e l f - r u l o and negotiated peace. The accusations i n paragraph 3(j) 
deliberately ignored facts such as the expansion of the school and university network 
and the dramatic increase i n school attendance, and the report of a UNESCO mission 
which had v i s i t e d Israel i n 1978 contained no findings to corroborante those vranton 
charges. In short, draft resolution E/CN.4/L.I42I vas a tissue of l i e s and u t t e r l y 
divorced from r e a l i t y . Israel had been accused of b l i n d obstinacjr by an observer 
delegationi those who sapported the draft resolution mght not be b l i n d , but they 
were cert a i n l y averse to truth and decency. 

24» None of the draft resolutions i n question was a genuine human rights document. 
A l l three were part of an overall aggressive strategy, the issue at stalce being 
Israel's right to l i v e free from outside threats i n dignity and security and to work 
i n freedom and equality for peace i n the liidd.lo East. 

25. Mr. ARMALIS (observer, Palestine Liberation Organization) said i t was v/ell knoxm 
that Zionism a,nd Judaism were not two facets of the same doctrine, as had been 
contended by the Zionist representative. Zionism could, cer t a i n l y not be assimilated 
to Judaism, the humanism 3.nd spirituad valiies of which' commanded the highest respect. 
It should be recalled that the international comjaunity, i n General Assembly 
resolution 3379 (XXX) , had determined that zionism was a form of ra^cism. That 
pri n c i p l e was r8iter3.ted i n the Declaration and Programme cf Action adopted by the 
World Conference to Combat Racism and Racial Discriiaination, \fhich had been endorsed 
by the GenercJ Assembly at i t s t h i r t y - t h i r d session. The Palestinians knew better 
than anybod.y else what ziorásm represented, since they suffered d a i l y from i t s 
subversive and aggressive acts. 

26, The representative of the Zionist entity had yet a„gain referred to the Jewish 
martyrs and heroes of the Second, V/orld War holocaust. Nobody was attempting to 
deny tha,t such a holocaust had taken place, and i t had been universally condemned. 
But that did not теэл that those tra.gic events should be evoked for the purpose of 
covering other criminal acts perpetrated against a peacefiil people. There had been 
over 20 m i l l i o n ¡aartyrs of the Second World. Чах i n the Soviet Union alone and very 
heavy losses had been sustained by othei- countries such as Yugoslavia and Greece, but 
those countries vrere not forever alluding to the fact . The f i l m . "Holocaust" vías 
deeply moving, but the CoiTiiidssion v/as being i n v i t e d to condemn Israel precisely i n 
order to prevent the p o s s i b i l i t y cf. a. similar f i l m being made i n 30 jeaxs^ time on 
the holocaust i n f l i c t e d on the Pa,lestinian people by the erstx^fhile victims of nazism. 

file:///fhich


E/Cll. 4/SE. 14S7 
page 8 

27. Mr. SAPI (Observer f o r Jordan) expressed his delegation's s a t i s f a c t i o n with the . 
three draft resolutions before the Gommission (E/CÏÏ.4/L.1421-L.1425). 

28, With regard to the " a l l means" concept, i t vias true that the Chartei" of the 
Unitod Nations placed States under the obligation to pursue t h e i r aspirations by-
peaceful means. Hovrever, i t vras a generally recognized p r i n c i p l e that the Charter 
did not prohibit tho use of other means i n self-defence, i f a l l peaceful means had 
been exhausted.' Is r a e l i t s e l f resorted to such other means and the I s r a e l i Government 
would no doubt be the f i r s t to admit that m i l i t a r y means had always been high on the 
l i s t of those i t employed to pursue i t s aspirations, 

29• His delegation rejected the concept of s e l f - r u l e or home T\ile as a formula that 
vjould s a t i s f y self-determination requirements,. Neither arrangement xvould be an 
adequate substitute f o r self-determination, 

50. I t was true that c a p i t a l punishment did not exist i n I s r a e l i n the formal sense. 
However, i t should be borne i n mind that death could also be caused by slow methods, 
such as detaining a person underground without v e n t i l a t i o n a,nd basic means of 
sustenance. 

31. Mr. EL-FAITAL (Syrian Arab Republic) commended the delegation of India f o r the 
sense of re s p o n s i b i l i t y i t had demonstra.ted i n sponsoring tvro of the draft 
resolutions before the Commission.and thus serving the cause of international law, 
which prohibited the occupation of a foreign t e r r i t o r y by force. Ho also expressed 
his gratitude to tho other non-Ara.b States which had-sponsored the draft resolutions. 

32. Turning to the Colombian representative's comments on the use of the words 
"war crimes", he observed that the terra was the equivalent of the term "grave breaches", 
which were defined by the International Committee of the Red Cross and the Additional 
Protocols of 1977 as those enta,iling criminal responsibilit;^ and which appeared i n 
many resolutions r e l a t i n g to the v i o l a t i o n of Arab t e r r i t o r i o s by I s r a e l . 

33« F i n a l l y , i t should be stressed that the Camp David agreements v/hich I s r a e l was 
so eager to defend ггеге diamotrically opposed to the right of the Palestinian people 
to self-determination. 

34, Mr. 5ANQN (Deputy Director, Divisi-on of Human Rights) said that Mr. Cristescu, 
supported by the representativos cf Iraq and Austria as 'vrc-11 as other delegations, 
had requested that his study contained i n document E/CN.4/Sub,2/4O4 and Add.l should 
bo printed and given the widest possible d i s t r i b u t i o n . Both the study by 
Mr. Cristescu and that by Mr. Gros E s p i e l l (E/CN.4/Sub.2/4O5) covered aspects of 
agenda item 9? no\i before the Commission. By i t s resolutions 3 (XXXl) and 4 A (XXXl), 
the Sub-Commission on Prevention of Discrimination and Protection of Minorities had 
recommended that the two studies should be printed. Tho f i n a n c i a l implications of 
pr i n t i n g Mr. Gros E s p i e l l ' s study ггего set out i n document E/CN.4/1296, annex I I , 
paragraph 8. The editing and preparation of the report f o r p r i n t i n g (275 pages) 
would cost $US 27 ,400, p r i n t i n g of the report i n English, Fronch, Russian and Spanish 
would cost SUS 34j900 and travel ( f i r s t class) and subsistence of the Special 
Rapporteur to consult with the D i v i s i o n of Human Rights (Mexico/Genova/Mexico: 
t o t a l time, f i v e working days) would cost $US 2 ,300. The t o t a l expenditure f o r 
Mr. Gros E s p i e l l ' s study vrould therefore amount to !|j;US б4 ,б00. The f i n a n c i a l 
implications of the proposal to publish and distri b u t e Mr. Cristescu's study were 
ijJUS 8,500 for editing p r i o r to p r i n t i n g (two months at the P-3 l e v e l ) , and 
$US 48,428 f o r p r i n t i n g of the report i n English, French, Russian and Spanish 
(260 pages), i . e . a t o t a l of |US 56,928. 



E/CN .4/SR . 1487 
page 9 

35. Mr. MEZVIHSKY (United States of America), r e f e r r i n g to the information given by 
the Deputy Director of the Di v i s i o n of Human Eights, said that further c l a r i f i c a t i o n 
v;as required before a decision could be taken. He asked when work had been started, 
what expenditure had been incurred to date, and whether f i r s t - c l a s s travel was 
authorized systematically f o r the purposes mentioned. 

36. Mr. SAMOH (Deputy Director, D i v i s i o n of Human Rights) said that, under 
General Assembly resolution 32/198, f i r s t - c l a s s travel was authorized when f l i g h t time 
exceeded nine hours. He was not i n a position to answer the other questions put by 
the United States representative immediately but woiild do so at the e a r l i e s t 
opportunity. 

The meeting rose at 12.45 Р»и« 




